MT VERNON—L]SBQN

Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department

September 2025 Monthly Report

Vehicle Collisions
There was a total of 2 reported collisions during the month. There were 0 collisions in Mount
Vernon.

There were 2 collisions in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on business 30 when unit 1 struck a deer.
Damage was estimated at $4,000 and no injuries were reported. Collision 2 occurred on S.
Washington St when unit 1 failed to stop at a stop sign and struck a pedestrian. No damage was
reported to the vehicle and minor injuries were reported.

Incidents/Arrest

There were 19 reported incidents during the month. In Mount Vernon, there were 15
reports which included: assault (x2), lascivious conduct with a minor, indecent contact
with child, agency assist (x2), possession of drug paraphernalia, found property, fraud (x2),
welfare check (x3), violation of no contact order, trespassing, and driving while suspended.

In Lisbon, there were 4 reports which included: abduction (unfounded), juvenile issue (x2),
and welfare check.

During the month, officers had 2 arrests. In Mount Vernon there were 2, including: possession
of drug paraphernalia and extortion.

In Lisbon there were none.
Community Service/Training/Misc.:

e K-9 Grom joined the police department and Officer Moel will be the handler
e Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 279 hours

Sept Aug July June May Apr
Administrative | 42 39 31 34 36 36
Callforservice | 24 23 21 25 25 25
Patrol | 213 191 261 207 279 279
279 254 313 266 340 340
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MT VERNON-LISBQ

Mt. Vernon-Lisbon Police Department

GTSB:

During September, officers worked 4 hours of STEP which resulted in: 1 OWI test (no
arrest), 1 OWI drug test (no arrest), 3 speed citations, 2 speed warnings, and 1 other traffic
violation. As a GTSB funded educational event, Officer Gehrke participated in Cornell’s
Smore’s Night with campus safety to discuss safe driving.

Respectfully Submitted,
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Temporary-Interim Police Chief
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